Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 3:02 pm

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); claims-singapore; Jim Wong See Pah

Subject: VC014782 QBE - SHA4868L AND PC 4138E ON 23.09.21

Attachments: INVOICE & LOR.pdf; LOD.pdf; LTA.pdf; SAS - SHA4868L.pdf; SHA4868L- LA.pdf;
SHA4868L LOGBOOK pdf

Dear Cecilia

Kindly expedite for the survey report, third party is chasing for the settlement.

Thank you.

Jenny Toh

Senior Assistant

Claims | Asia

1 Wallich Street, #35-01, Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
+65 64771225

Website LinkedIn Twitter
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SBR Management Excellence Awards 2021 — Innovator of the Year & Team of the Year — General Insurance, Singapore
Insurance Asia Awards 2021 — Claims Initiative of the Year, Singapore

Insurance Business Asia List — Elite Women 2021, Asia and Top Insurance Workplaces 2020, Asia

AustCham Singapore Business Awards — Business Excellence Award 2021 and Digital Capability Award 2020, Singapore

I work flexibly and may send emails outside normal working hours. If you have received an email from me outside of your
normal business hours | am not expecting you to read or respond unless it is urgent.

From: Jim Wong See Pah <jimwong@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 10:17 am

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qgbe.com>

Subject: Fw: QBE - SHA4868L AND PC 4138E ON 23.09.21

This email was sent from someone outside of QBE. Be cautious opening links and attachments. Use the ‘Report Phishing’
button if suspicious.

Dear Ms Toh REMINDER

Please advise the status of our property damage claim.



